27w Christine .
" From: Millar Christine
{Sent: 02 November 2000 15:31
] To: Fee Eugene
Cc: ‘McPeake Phil'
> Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: crawford complaint
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential
' """ Eugene
Lucy Crawford deceased

I checked with Stanley's office re above compiaint. Stanley has received correspondence from the family and will be
{7jin touch with Bridget at the beginning of the week. The Crawford family have indicated that they do not wish to take
}up the offer of a meeting until they have received the review report. :
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